

Dr. Michal Yron – c.v.
Cell phone: 0528735058
Address: 319 Nakar St., Maccabim, Israel
Electronic mail: michalyronlubin@walla.co.il

I have many years' experience in directing large scale archeological excavations in all their aspects: from obtaining a permit and up to processing the material and its publication. Expertise in spatial archeology and in processing regional data (GIS) to enable a deeper understanding of settlement systems.

Have a great deal of experience in guiding groups and teaching subjects related to archeology, botany, zoology, geology, history and group facilitation .

Education:

- 2003-2007**: Ph.D. "Reconstruction of Ancient Social Systems," Tel Aviv University, Dept. of Archeology
- 1990-1995**: M.A. with honors "Landscape Archeology," Tel Aviv University, Dept. of Archeology
- 1980-1983**: B.A. with honors "Archeology and a History of the Ancient Near East," Tel Aviv University, Dept. of Archeology
- 2002-2003**: Course on group facilitation with the aid of the "Democracy language"- basic and advanced

Professional experience

- 2018 – 2021**: Director of rescue excavations on behalf of Y.G. Archaeology Ltd. Under the academic auspices of The Hebrew Union College, in Tel Gishron, Beth Shemesh - Preparations for reconstruction (Road 38), Pisgat Ze'ev, Beer Halmuth and Beqoa.
Editorial Coordinator of NGSBA Archaeology Volume 5-6.
- 2017 – 2018**: Director of rescue excavations in Zippori and Yahud. Area management of Beit Shemesh (Road 38). Excavations on behalf of Y.G. Archaeology Ltd. Under the academic auspices of The Hebrew Union College .
- 2014 – 2016**: Time out from professional life in favor of working in in organic agriculture
- 2002 – 2013**: Director and facilitator of projects at Midreshet Adam for democracy and peace
- 1989 – 2013**: projects director at Ne'ot Kedumim, Israel biblical nature reserve
- 2001 -2002**: Scientific assistant in the Antiquities Authority
- 1988 – 1999** (11 years): Scientific and Administrative director of the Archeology Dept. at Ne'ot Kedumim

- Management of excavation camps with over 40 workers and scientific team members for 12 seasons
- Setting up and computerization a scientific framework
- Planning, management and execution of intensive excavation seasons, and preparation of budget framework
- Monitoring the technical work and directing the scientific aspect of the excavation
- Writing scientific reports and list of publications for professional journals in English and Hebrew
- Planning, management and monitoring execution of preservation and restoration at the site
- Instructing and training the team at Ne'ot Kedumim on scientific topics
- Lectures at large forums on archeological topics

• **1990 -1992**: Scientific assistant for Lod Valley research project and preparing it for publication.

• **2006 – 2013**: The Center for Leadership and Team Development at Ne'ot Kedumim group facilitation with the IDT/ODT process.

Languages

Hebrew – mother tongue; English – very good; French –reading good, writing medium; Arabic – reading and writing medium

Subject of Doctoral thesis

“Landscape Archaeology of Early Bronze Age Settlements in Canaan- Formalization of Changes in Space Time”

By the supervision of Prof Emeritus Ram Gophna

Publications

- Yron-Lubin, M. 1995. “Horvat Hermeshit (Ne’ot Qedumim)”. *ESI* 14: 83–85.
- Yron-Lubin, M. 1996a. “Horvat Hermeshit (Ne’ot Qedumim) – 1993”. *ESI* 15: 66–68.
- Yron-Lubin, M. 1996b. *Settlements in the Northern Shephelah in the Early Bronze Age, Iron Age II, and the Byzantine Period: Site Catchment, Carrying Capacity and Landscape Archaeology*. Unpublished M.A. Thesis, Tel

Aviv University (Hebrew).

- Yron-Lubin, M. 1999. "Horbat Hermeshit (Ne'ot Qedumim) – 1995". *ESI* 19: 46*-49*.
- Yron-Lubin, M. and Sebah, A. 2000. "Horbat Hermeshit (Ne'ot Qedumim) – Preservation and Restoration". *ESI* 20: 69*-73*.
- Yron-Lubin, M. 2006. Landscape Archaeology of Early Bronze Age Settlements in Canaan, Formalization of Changes in Space- Time. Dissertation, Tel Aviv University.
- Greenhut, Z, and Yron-Lubin, M. 2009. Wine and Oil Presses at H. Hermeshit (Ne'ot Kedumim). Ayalon, E.; Frankel, R.; Kloner, A. (eds). 2009. *Oil and Wine Presses in Israel from the Hellenistic, Roman and Byzantine Periods*. BAR International Series 1972, 249-258. (Hebrew).
- Yron, M, Govrin, Y and Yalon, D.2020. GeoGenie: A New Archaeological Documentation System. *NAGSBA Archaeology vol. 5-2020*. (Hebrew).